Combat Veterans Motorcycle Association® (CVMA®)
11 East Kansas Street
Liberty, Missouri, 64068

POLICY MEMORANDUM

TO: CVMA Members

FROM: Combat Veterans Motorcycle Association® (CVMA®) National Board of Directors (NBOD)
DATE: March 1, 2025 [Expires September 1, 2026]

SUBJECT: CVMA Policy on Motorcycle Definition (Revision C)

1. The purpose of this policy is to define the motorcycle requirement for membership in the
Combat Veterans Motorcycle Association® (CVMAZ®). This policy aims to ensure that all
CVMA members meet the necessary requirements per current bylaws.

2. Definition: A qualifying motorcycle is defined as a vehicle meeting the following
requirements.

a. Powered two or three-wheel vehicle where the driver sits astride the
seat and steers via a handlebar.

b. Must have an engine of 500cc or above.
c. Must be registered for street use.
d. Must possess valid registration.

e. Must be covered by the minimum insurance requirements as mandated by State laws
and regulations.

f. Overseas members must follow local laws for registration and insurance in accordance
with their host country.

3. Trikes must include:
a. Either dual rear or dual front wheel configurations.

b. Same criteria listed above in 2(a.-f.).

4. Autocycles

a. Any member who joined using an autocycle as a qualifying motorcycle prior to
December 11, 2016, is allowed to retain their membership
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5. The CVMA National Secretary (NSEC) is the point of contact for this policy. Questions
regarding this policy will be directed to the NSEC through the chain of command.

Matt Jones
National President
Combat Veterans Motorcycle Association®



